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Questions & Answers 
 
 

Q1: 
Is it possible to extract results or data from the ENISA research project 
to use them for academic working papers and/or a journal publication? 

A1: 

 
All ENISA project results are by default public. In this respect, academic 
publications relying on results or data from this project should clearly 
acknowledge the ENISA project (ENISA should be notified and should 
agree with such publications during the period the project is running) and 
clear reference should be made to the final report after the project is 
finalized.  
 

Q2: 
The Tender specifies the deliverables to ENISA. Is it correct that this 
does not include a database with raw data collected from the field 
experiment as such a database is not specified as deliverable? 

A2: 

 
All data collected during this project belong to ENISA. All personal data 
collected should be processed in accordance with Community 
Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 http://eur-

lex.europa.eu/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod!CELEXnumdoc&lg

=en&numdoc=32001R0045&model=guichett   of the European Parliament 
and of the Council (OJ L8 of 12.01.2001, p1)  on the protection of 
individuals with regard to the processing of personal data by the 
Community institutions and bodies and on the free movement of such 
data. 
ENISA will keep for internal audit purposes such data. 
 
However the aggregated results are public and will be included in the 
deliverables.  
 

http://eur-lex.europa.eu/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod!CELEXnumdoc&lg=en&numdoc=32001R0045&model=guichett
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod!CELEXnumdoc&lg=en&numdoc=32001R0045&model=guichett
http://eur-lex.europa.eu/smartapi/cgi/sga_doc?smartapi!celexapi!prod!CELEXnumdoc&lg=en&numdoc=32001R0045&model=guichett
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Q3: 
Would it be allowed to continue the field experiment after finalization of 
the ENISA project with the intention to collect more information? 

A3: 

 
In case that the field experiment continues, clear notification should be 
given to the participants stating that the experiment is conducted further 
without any involvement of ENISA. In case that raw data collected during 
the project are further used for other research purposes, clear 
notification should be available, from the beginning. 
 

Q4: 

 
Funds that have been market in the budget for travel, may they be used 
for another purpose related to the project, for example, for additional 
funding for the experiment? Or are these funds bound to be used only 
for travel? 
 

A4: 

 
The tender specification asks for the tenderer to provided a lump sum 
price up to EUR70,000.00 to cover all tasks and deliverables as outlined. 
 

In Part 2, Article 5 - PLACE OF EXECUTION OF THE ACTIVITIES AND 
COMMUNICATIONS, it mentions that at least one business trip shall be 
accounted for. 
 
The tenderer is otherwise free to apportion funds up to the limit in 
whichever way they see fit. 
 
 

Q5: 

 
If I want to submit a tender for a joint research with professor X, would 
one of us have to be the contractor, and the other would have to be the 
subcontractor? Or would ENISA directly negotiate (IFF our proposal is 
accepted) with our two universities? 
 

A5: 

 
ENISA should receive one project proposal per contractor so that ENISA 
will sign the contract with one single entity. In case certain tasks are 
subcontracted, this should be clearly stated in the project proposal and 
indicated in the subcontracting form that has to be filled and included the 
documents submitted to ENISA. 
 

Q6: Does ENISA have rules about academic overhead costs? 

A6: 
See answer A4. The total amount specified in the call for project covers 
all the tasks and deliverables. 

 


